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Notice of Exemption

To: From:

Office of Planning and Research Department of Fish and Wildlife
For U.S. Mail: 1701 Nimbus Road

P.O. Box 3044 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Sacramento, CA 95812-3044

Street Address:
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Project Title: Rocky Creek Remediation (Streambed Alteration Agreement No. EPIMS-LAK-10747-R2)

Project Location: The project is located at three (3) locations on an unnamed tributary to Rocky Creek, in
the County of Lake, State of California; Section 35, Township 13N, Range 6W, U.S. Geological Survey
(USGS) 7.5 minute quad map Wilson Valley, MDB&M

Project Description: The California Department of Fish and Wildlife has issued Streambed Alteration
Agreement number EPIMS-LAK-10747-R2, pursuant to Section 1602 of the Fish and Game Code to the
project Applicant, Daniel Sosa.

The project is limited to the remediation of 3 sites related to a previous cannabis cultivation site:

Site 1(B): The Project is limited to the removal of the legacy diversion and re-establish the natural flow and
channel shape of the ephemeral class Il watercourse.

Site 2 (D): The Project is limited to the removal of an existing culvert and re-establishing the natural flow
and channel shape of the intermittent class Il watercourse. Apply erosion control blankets made of natural
loose-weave mesh and install water breaks to prevent stormwater runoff from the road surface.

Site 3 (E): The Project is limited to the removal of an existing culvert and re-establishing the natural flow
and channel shape of the intermittent class Il watercourse. Apply erosion control blankets made of natural
loose-weave mesh and install water breaks to prevent stormwater runoff from the road surface.

Public Agency Approving Project: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

Person or Public Agency Carrying out Project: Daniel Sosa

Exempt Status:
X Categorical Exemption. Type — Class (4); California Code of Regulations, title 14, sections

(15304)

Reasons why project is exempt: The project consists of minor alterations to land that does not involve
removal of healthy, mature, or scenic trees.

CDFW Contact Person: Kyle Stoner, Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist), (916) 767-8178

DocuSigned by:
Jonifr Eartia
Signature: B35A7660DD7848B... Date: 11/2/2020
Jennifer Garcia, Environmental Program Manager
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